

MADHURI PRAVIN CHAUDHARI

E-mail: madhurichaudhari527@gmail.com

Mobile: +91 9021567978 /8806641424

Summary

3+ years of working experience as a software developer in analysis, design, development, testing and maintenance using PHP, MYSQL, JAVASCRIPT and in MVC framework.

Professional Skills

PHP | OOPS | MYSQL | JAVASCRIPT | JQUERY | AJAX | JSON | HTML | CSS | ANGULARJS | MVC Framework | Windows |

Professional Experiences

MAESTRO INTELLECT

As a **UI Developer (01August 2017 – 30 December,2019)**

- This project use for most of Educational Resource management in this number of modules Working in agile-based environment with daily scrum calls and coordination with team
- Admission Process, Fees, Student LifeCycle Management, Relationship and Communication, Oversight of Satisfactory academic progress, A Structure for Monitoring Attendance, Academics & Examinations, Online Feedback & Analysis, Student Activity Management, Student Registration, Examination Sitting Plan

CNV Labs & Technologies Pvt. Ltd., Pune

Software Developer (03 June, 2019 – 03 March, 2021)

- Design, development, testing and maintenance of education management software using PHP, MYSQL, JavaScript, Angular Js, JQuery, CSS and Bootstrap.
- Participate in design discussions and provide recommendations.
- Writing APIs for the product and mobile apps using PHP, JSON and integrating various API into the product.
- Coordinate with co-developers, testers & keep the project manager well informed of the status of the development.

Hutatma RajguruMahavidhyalaya, Rajgurunagar

BBA(CA)Department As a Assistant Professor (03 June, 2021– 03 May, 2023)

- Subject : Core Java, Angular js, Node js,Python

Academic Qualification

- M.C.A P.K. Technical Campus, Chakan ,PUNE, Savitribai Phule (Pune) University Year-2016, 63.85%
- B.C.A Dr.S.R.Ajmera B.C.A College for Women, Nandurbar, SNDT University Mumbai, Year-2012, 60.42%
- HSC : Maharashtra State Board Nasik, Year-2009, 62.50% From.D.R.Jr. College Nandurbar,
- SSC : Maharashtra State Board Nasik, Year-2007, 68.92% From.Dr.S.R.Ajmera Jr. College for Women, Nandurbar

Personal Details

- Date of Birth: 27/002/1991
- Gender: Female
- Languages: English, Marathi, Hindi
- Address: Bankarvasti Rd, Sanjay Gandhi Nagar, Borhade Wadi, Moshi, Pimpri-Chinchwad, Maharashtra 412105

Declaration

I hereby declare that all the above information given by me is true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Madhuri Pravin Chaudhari



